Greenbelt City Council
Work Session

Monday
August 1, 2016
8:00 p.m.

Council Room _
Municipal Building

e Buddy Attick Park
Parking Lot — Green
Redesign Plans




5@%@@%2 Mclau

Erom:
Sent:
Tos:

Ce:

Subject:
Attachments:

Michael McLaughlin
Friday, July 29, 2016 10:19 AM

jecszca Bellah; 'Cindy Murray'; 'Edward Putens (eputens@greenbeltmd.gov); ‘Emmett V.
ordan (gjordan@greenbeltmd.gov); ‘jdavis@greenbeltmd.gov’; Konrad Herling'; ‘Leta

f\ﬂach’ 'Putens, Edward™; 'Rodney Roberis'; 'Silke Pope (spope@greenbelimd.gov)’
‘Ceha Craze'; Terri Hruby; 'David Moran'; ‘Julie McHale'; Joe McNeal'; 'Greg Vards'; ')

‘E‘E’E‘Za Fridayv, Eaéy 29, 2016 9:39 Ab

To: Michael Mclaughlin

Ces Cindy Murray; Anne Marie Belton

Subject: Cwnczi packet Materials &-

Hello Mike,

é”e”w%& you please ie the Council know that these design are ¢ § in draft form and that final plans will reflect both their
input and changes needed to bring the project in line with available funding.

JESEICE

1-2016
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----- Criginal Message---—-
From: Konrad Herling
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 1119 PM

To: Michasl Mclaughlin
Cc: Council; David Moran; Cindy Murray
Subject: Our Buddy Attick parking lot proposal - compared to Brookside Garde

n's

Hi, Mike.

3

with me the fing:

approach?

oy iPhone

[



PLANT PALETTE

> =~ » £ by {4id 4 ‘7 % ) A &
ILEX VERTICILLATA "RED SPRITE ECHINACEA PURPUREA "MAGHUS® PANICUM VIRGATUM "PRAIRIE FIRE

Winterbery Fuorple Conellower Prairie Fire Swatchgrass

QUERCUS BICOLOR "AMERICAN DREAM®

Amencan Drcam Swampr Qal

PENNISTEUM ALOECUROIDES

Summersweet Pepperbush Pttty Milkweed Fountain Grass

CLETHRA ALMIFOLIA *HUMMINGBIRD" ASCLEPIAS TUBEROSA

A GRO-LOW SOLIDAGO SPHACELATA “GOLDEN FLEECE® SCHIZACHYRIUM SCOPARIUM ‘THE BLUES®

Fragrant Sumac Goldenrod The Blues Little Stem

CERCIS CANADENSIS 'FOREST PANSY” Nl RHUS AROMATIC,

Forest Pansy Redbue)

BUDDY ATTICK PARK DATE: 08.01.2016 BRADLEY SITE DESIGN.INC. '7'\

GREENBELT, MD 1010 WISCONSIN AVE NW SUITE 208, WASHINGTON DC 20007 P.202695.8056 BRADLEYSITEDESIGN.COM
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BRADLEY
SITE DESIGN, INC.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
1010 Wisconsin Ave MW
Sute 200
. D.C. 20007
P: 202,695.8056
. braceysitedesign.com

PRODUCT: PAVEDRAIN PRODUCT: ARMADILLO COMPOSITE DECKING SOLID PRODUCT: BRCS-103

DIMENSIONS: 12" W x 12" L x 5.65" THICK MANUFACTURER: ARMADILLO DECK DIMENSIONS: ~ 63-3/8" L X 36" HT.

COLOR(S): GREY CONTACT INFO: PO BOX 662 COLOR(S): SILVER POWDERCOAT

MATERIAL(S): 'CONCRETE BLOCK ALBANY, MN 56304 QUANTITY: 7

MANUFACTURER: ERNEST MAIER (800) 535.4838 MATERIAL(S): TUBULAR STEEL

CONTACT INFO:  ED WEINMANN INFO@ARMADILLODECK.COM MANUFACTURER: VICTORY STANLEY
4700 ANNAPOLIS ROAD WWW.ARMADILLODECK.COM

CONTACT INFO:  P.O. DRAWER 330

BLADENSBURG, MD 207 10 DUNKIRK, MD 20754

ED@EMCOBLOCK. Cf SALES@VICTORSTANLEY.COM
(301) 927.8300 (301) 855.6300

! : IFAVEDRNN BOARDWALK l :IBIRE RACK
NOT TO SCALE HOT TO SCALE NOT T0 SCALE

COLORS:

WITH AGGREGATE:
FOREST GREEN

Buddy Attick
Park

AL RUBBER: 555 Crescent Road
EVERGREEN Greenbelt, MD 20770
-
PRODUCI;: ;%;;Véggmwsgﬁg&;ﬂ ALL RUBBER r BENCH |68 WITH CENTER AND END ARMRESTS PRODUCT: RECEPTACLE |56 - PT DOME TOP WITH SELF CLOSING DOOR AND STEEL SHIELD 90% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT
COLOR(S): D EVE % DIMENSIONS: 32 GALLONS
mﬁ%‘?&m WIYOLf‘I]'LREXUFEf\’I{EAND AGEEEATE Dmm?& ;ZXTkMD SILVER POWDERCOAT SOHRIRY R:ch:' uéx z:TczC#AE:LT:n ;’:"éfcﬁ‘&‘ﬁ: POWDEROOIT -
N I-f LING -
CONTACT INFO: gz[ :tuuﬁgoc HIZLOL Inrmv:. SUITE 276 ak&"gm‘is) g — QUANTITY: 4 TOTAL: 2 TEXTURED SILVER POWDERCOAT, 2 RECYCLE BLUE POWDERCOAT
, VA 20165 : MATERIAL(S):  STEEL .
INFO@CAPITOLFLEXIPAVE.COM MANUFACTURER: DUMOR SITE FURNISHINGS MANUFACTURER: DUMOR SITE FURNISHINGS il
(202) 760.1099 CONTACT INFO: P.O. BOX |42 CONTACT INFO: P.O. BOX |42
MIFFLINTOWN, PA | 7059 MIFFLINTOWN, PA 17059
(800) 598.4018 (800) 598.4018
FLEXIPAVE BENCH TRASH AND RECYCLING RECEPTACLES
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE HOT TO SCALE.
COLORS:
LIMESTONE GRAY
TR
N ..
CHARCOAL
o e
PRODUCT: PERMEABLE FLYER PAVER [T By
DIMENSIONS: 4 §* W x 9* L x 3" THICK ey | oo [w
COLOR(S): CHARCOAL AND LIMESTONE GRAY, TUDOR FINISH £ Gdedty
MATERIAL(S): PREST CONCRETE "
MANUFACTURER: HANOVER ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS ‘Sheet Tile :
CONTACT INFO: 5000 HANOVER ROAD PRODU
HANOVER, PA 17331 IGT INFORMATION
(717) 637.0500 )
PERMEABLE PAVERS
I:}——mm L.500




PLAN RENDERING | D

EXISTING PARKING SPACES: 92
WALK TO CREATE WALKWAY
ION TO EXISTING

IDEWALK. FROPOSED PARKING SPACES: 29

COMPACT SPACES: 26
ADA SPACES: 6
PARALLEL SPACES: 7
STANDARD SPACES: 60

EDGE OF N ~) 5

ASPHALT PAVING

 CONCRETE DRAINAGE SWALE TO
REMAIN INTACT

0ARD

PERVIOUS FLEXIPAVE
SIDEWALK ALONG PARKING
LOT TO ENHANCE ACCESS

BIKE RACKS AT PRIMARY ENTRANCE

PRIMARY PARK ENTRANCE WITH
BANDS OF PERVIOUS PAVING

EXISTING PATHWAY TO REMAIN

BOARDWALK. OVER. BIORETENTION EDGE OF NEW ASPHALT
BIORETENTION ISLANDS PAVEMENT

ROW OF COMPACT PARKING SPACES IN
PERVIOUS PAVE DRAIN UNITS

/)

ADA PARKING SPACES

PLANTED BUFFER ALONG PARKING
LOT EDGE FOR SCREENING

AND AESTHETIC ENHANCEMENT PERVIOUS FLEXIPAVE SIDEWALK

BIKE RACKS

SECONDARY PARK ENTRANCE WITH
BANDS OF PERVIOUS PAVING AND

e P - EDUCATIONAL SIGNAGE
| S
et i %ﬁ @

ADA PARKING SPACES

BUDDY ATTICK PARK N —— RRADLEY SITE. DESIGN.INC.

GREENBELT, MD SCALE: 1"= 20'-0" 1010 WISCONSIN AVE NW SUITE 208, WASHINGTON DC 20007 P.202695.8056 BRADLEYSITEDESIGN.COM



\ FLEXIPAVE SIDEWALK & PARKING TO EXPAND PAST
EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

LEGEND

P.A.
BIO

o
yos

RE-STRIPE PARALLEL PARKING SPACES

EXISTING MULCH PATHWAY TO REMAIN
PARALLEL PARKING SPACES, TYP. OF (4)

BOARDWALK ON CONCRETE BASE CONNECTING
TO EXISTING PATHWAY;
SEE DETAIL DAL.500 AND B/L.502

EDGE OF EXISTING PAVEMENT TO REMAIN ——Swg
EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN, TYP. ——em
EXISTING CURB TO REMAIN

VEHICULAR ASPHALT PAVEMENT;
REFER CIVIL

PARALLEL PARKING SPACES, TYP. OF (3)

BOARDWALK, ON CONCRETE BASE;
SEE DETAIL D/L.500 AND BL.502
BOARDWALK. OVER BIORETENTION ALONG PRIMARY AXIS:;
SEE DETAIL D/L.500 AND A/L.502
EXISTING PEPCO UTILITY POLE TO REMAIN, TYF. PAINTED ON CROSSWALK STRIFING, TYF.

EXISTING LIGHT POLE TO REMAIN, TYP.

&" HT. RAISED CONCRETE CURB;
SEE DETAIL CA.501;
REFER CIVIL FOR CURB CUT LOCATIONS

LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE, TYP, ——=,

\FLEXQPP:\/E ALL RUBBER SIDEWALK, TYP.;
SEE DETAIL B/L.500 AND AL.501

BIKE RACK, TYP. OF (2);—

SEE DETAIL F/L.500 AND C/L.502 ™

BENCH, TYP. OF (3);
DETAIL E/L.500 AND D/L.502
L PERVIOUS PAVING BANDS;
L

[
RADIA
SEE ENLARGEMENT SHEET L.503 FOR PAVING PATTERN

TRASH AND RECYCLING RECEFTACLES, TYP. OF (2);
SEE DETAIL GAL.500 AND E/L.502

EXISTING POROUS CONCRETE WALKWAY

PLANT EDGING, TYP.;
SEE DETAIL EAL.501

PEPCO UTILITY POLE TO REMAIN, TYP.

TRASH AND RECYCLING RECEPTACLES, TYP. OF (2);
SEE DETAIL G/L.500 AND EA.502

PAINTED PARKING STRIPES, TYP. ~_
EXISTING CONCRETE DRAINAGE SWALE TO REMAIN
LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE, TYF.

VEHICULAR ASPHALT PAVEMENT;

REFER CIVIL EXISTING CURB TO REMAIN AT EDGE OF
CONCRETE DRAINAGE SWALE

P &" HT. RAISED CONCRETE CURB:
\ SEE DETAIL CAL.501

EDGE OF EXISTING CURD TO REMAIN
EXISTING CURBE TO REMAIN

N

EXISTING EDGE OF PARKING LOT TO REMAIN

&* HAT. RAISED CONCRETE CURE WITH CURE CUTS AROUND BIORETENTION
BOARDWALK CUT THROUGH OVER BIORETENTION;

SEE DETAIL D/L.500 AND #/L.502

FLUSH CONCRETE CURBE FOR ENTIRE WIDTH OF BOARDWALK, TYF.

COMPACT PAVEDRAIN PARKING SPACES TO BE PAINTED WITH A'C, TYP. OF (26);
SEE DETAIL A/L.500 AND D/L.50 | ; PAVE DRAIN TO BE ADD ALT.

BIKE RACK, TYP. OF (5);
SEE DETAIL FAL.500 AND CA.502

RADIAL PERVIOUS PAVING BANDS;
o SEE ENLARGEMENT SHEET L.504 FOR PAVING PATTERN
§el

RELOCATED EXISTING ENTRANCE SIiGN

99 PARKING SPACES

PARALLEL PARKING SPACES

PLANTING AREA FLEXIPAVE ALL RUBBER, DETAIL B/L.500 AND AL.501 7

BIORETENTION ADA PARKING SPACES

FLEXIPAVE WITH AGGREGATE, DETAIL B/L.500 AND A/L.501 3

LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE PAVE DRAIN, DETAIL A/L.500 AND D/L.501

EXISTING LIGHT POLE TO REMAIN

INTERNAL PARKING LOT GREEN AREA

PERMEABLE PAVERS, DETAIL C/L.500 AND BA.501

EXISTING PEPCO UTILITY POLE TO REMAIN
BOARDWALK, DETAIL DAL.500 AND AL.502

BOARDWALK ON CONCRETE BASE, DETAIL D/L.500 AND B/L.502 &% OF 47,610 SF = 3,809 SF

Jooooo

PARKING LOT LAYOUT CURRENTLY PROVIDING: 6,862 57

BENCH, TYP. OF (1};
SEE DETAIL £/L.500 AND D/L.502

26 COMPACT PARKING SPACES
60 STANDARD PARKING SPACES

PG COUNTY REQUIRES 8% OF PARKING LOT BE GREEN AREA IFF PARKING LOT IS BETWEEN 7,000 SF AND 49,999 S5F

BRADLEY

SITE DESIGN, INC.
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

1010 Wisconsin Ave NW
Suite 208

Washington, 0.C. 20007

F: 202.685.8056

v bradleysitedesign.com

Buddy Attick

Park

555 Crescent Road

Greenbelt, MD 20770

90% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT
SET
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Project # Date Drawn By
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20

Sheet #

L.200

zezzzs
in




&' WIDTH FLUSH CONCRETE CURB
{ 7O BE ALIGNED WITH ADA PARKING SPACES

6" HT. RAISED CONCRETE CURB

FLEXIPAVE ALL RUBBER; [
COLOR: EVERGREEN :

FLEXIPAVE WITH AGGREGATE; >
COLOR: FOREST GREEN ,

HANOVER PERMEABLE FLYER PAVERS IN
HERRINGBONE PATTERN ALIGNED WITH CURE £ //
COLOR: LIMESTONE GRAY

RI6E

s e E

\ 21 o-6 - ¢ /

\— PLANTING AREA

EXTEND EXISTING MULCH PATHWAY TO MEET ENTRANCE

BUSTING MULCH PATHWAY TO REMAIN

A SECONDARY ENTRANCE PAVING PATTERN
2 =10

/

HANOVER PERMEABLE FLYER PAVER BAND;
COLOR: CHARCOAL

HANOVER PERMEABLE FLYER PAVERS
HERRINGBONE PATTERN ALIGNED WITH CURB;
COLOR: LIMESTONE GRAY

HANOVER PERMEABLE FLYER PAVER BAND;

COLOR: CHARCOAL

HANOVER PERMEABLE FLYER PAVER BAND;

COLOR: CHARCOAL
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\ PLANTING AREA \
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LEGEND
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6" WIDE FLUSH CONCRETE CURB
AT ADA PARKING SPACES, TYP.
FLEXIPAVE ALL RUBBER,
COLOR: EVEGREEN

CENTER POINT

CENTERLINE

HANOVER PERMEABLE FLYER PAVER IN CHARCOAL

HANOVER PERMEABLE FLYER PAVER IN LIMESTONE

FLEXIPAVE WITH AGGREGATE IN FOREST GREEN

FLEXIPAVE ALL RUBBER IN EVERGREEN

BRADLEY
SITE DESIGN, INC.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
1010 Wisconsin Ave NW
Suite 208
Wiashington, D.C. 20007
P: 202.695.8056
www.bradieysitedesign.com

Buddy Attick
Park

555 Crescent Road
Greenbelt, MD 20770

90% COMSTRUCTION DOCUMENT

SET

# |Date Revisions
Qvmer Architect Contractor  § Surety
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Project # Pate Dravn By

16-0004 07.13.2016 DS <
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Sheat Title

PAVING ENLARGEMENT

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 3 ~

L.504 ||




